

From: Perlstein, Andrew (EPW)
Sent: Tue, 18 Mar 2025 20:21:04 +0000
To: Frye, Tony (FHWA)
Cc: Rusnak, Allison (FHWA); Dean, Heather (FHWA); Lomax, Brian (FHWA); Guendert, Zan (FHWA); French, Maureen (FHWA); Schmoll, Joseph (OST); Moore Lund, Caryn (EPW); helena.zyblikewycz@mail.house.gov; mira.lezell@mail.house.gov; Sedigh, Navva (EPW); Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Subject: Re: briefing on DOT guidance on competitive grants
Attachments: image001.png

You don't often get email from andrew_perlstein@epw.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks for your response. Would any of the following times work?

Wednesday, 3/19:
10:00 - 12:00
3:00 - 5:00

Thursday, 3/20:
4:30

Friday, 3/21:
10:00 or 3:00

On Mar 18, 2025, at 2:54 PM, Frye, Tony (FHWA) <tony.frye@dot.gov> wrote:

Hello Andrew (and team) – Apologies for failing to get back to you. We clearly blew through the requested dates. Can you circle back with additional windows for us to prepare a time?

Thank you,
Tony

<image001.png>

Tony Frye

Associate Administrator, Highway Policy and External Affairs
Office of Policy and Governmental Affairs
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA)
US Department of Transportation

From: Perlstein, Andrew (EPW) <Andrew_Pperlstein@epw.senate.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 1:00 PM

To: Frye, Tony (FHWA) <tony.frye@dot.gov>; Rusnak, Allison (FHWA) <Allison.Rusnak@dot.gov>; Dean, Heather (FHWA) <Heather.Dean@dot.gov>; Lomax, Brian (FHWA) <Brian.Lomax@dot.gov>; Guendert, Zan (FHWA) <zan.guendert@dot.gov>; French, Maureen (FHWA) <maureen.french@dot.gov>; Schmoll, Joseph (OST) <joseph.schmoll@dot.gov>

Cc: Moore Lund, Caryn (EPW) <Caryn_Moore@epw.senate.gov>; helena.zyblikewycz@mail.house.gov; Mira.Lezell@mail.house.gov; Sedigh, Navva (EPW) <Navva_Sedigh@epw.senate.gov>

Subject: briefing on DOT guidance on competitive grants

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

I'm writing to request a briefing for Senate EPW and House T&I staff on DOT's guidance this week on competitive award reviews.

Can you please share your availability to provide this briefing on Friday, March 14; Monday, March 17; or Tuesday, March 18?

Thank you,

Andrew Perlstein
Senior Policy Advisor for Transportation
Committee on Environment and Public Works
Ranking Member Sheldon Whitehouse (D-R.I.)